## CAUSSANEL EDUCATIONAL, SOCIAL DEVELOPMENTAL SOCIETY

at Caussanel Nagar

# Certificate of Registration and Memorandum of Association and Bye-laws

registered on 11th February, 1997 with the Registrar of Societies, Palayamkottai.

CORRESPONDENT
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunelvell Dt. - 627 109.

PRINCIPAL
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirupelveli Dt. - 627 109.



Regn II-137-- 55,000--30-6-89 at.8

860 27 0F 75

CORRESPONDENT SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL Panagudi Radhapuram T.K. Tirunelveli Dt. - 627 109.

- PRINCIPAL SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL Panagudi Radhapuram T.K. Tirunelvell Dt. - 627 109.

## MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF THE CAUSSANEL EDUCATIONAL, SOCIAL DEVELOPMENTAL SOCIETY

#### NAME:

 The name of the Society shall be CAUSSANEL EDUCATIONAL, SOCIAL DEVELOPMENTAL SOCIETY, hereafter referred to as the Society.

#### OFFICE :

 The Principal Office of the Society shall be in Nellai Kattabomman District and for the time being at ITHAYA JYOTHI, Caussanel Nagar, Konganthanparai BPO, Tirunelveli-627 007.

#### OBJECTS:

- 3. The objects for which the Society is established are:
- a) To take over the Christu Jyothi Primary School with all the furniture, equipment and buildings and all other institutions, educational, charitable and also religious attached to the same such as the Sacred Heart Home for Children, Sacred Heart Animation Centre, Caussanel Farm, Caussanel Industrial School Press and all other movable and immovable properties situated at Caussanelnagar, Konganthanparai BPO, 627 007, Nellai Kattabomman District and Sacred Heart High School, Sacred Heart Primary School, Sacred Heart Creche, Sacred Heart Brothers House situated at Panagudy 627 109 and St. Joseph's Middle School, Sacred Heart Brothers House situated at Naranammalpuram-627 357 and also St. Thomas Middle school, St. Thomas Home for children, St. Thomas Creche and Sacred Heart Brothers House situated at Kurichy-627 005, Melapalayam Post, Tirunelveli from the Society of the Congregation of the

CORRESPONDENT
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunelyali Dt. - 627 109.

PRINCIPAL.
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunalveli Dt. - 627 109.

Brothers of the Sacred Heart of Jesus, Palayamkottai - 627 002 a society registered under the Societies Registration Act XXI of 1860 as Society (No.S.9/1945-46) having its registered office at Palayamkottai - 627 002 with all the subsisting rights and subject to all extant liabilities and manage the same as owner thereof. Under the jurisdiction of THE CAUSSANEL EDUCATIONAL, SOCIAL DEVELOPMENTAL SOCIETY, Panagudy, Naranammalpuram and Kurichy will function as its branches.

- b) To provide human, educational, social, cultural and moral development of the people of Caussanelpuram, Panagudy, Naranam-malpuram and Kurichy and its nearby villages.
- c) To provide better living conditions to the same people;
- d) To improve the economic conditions of the people by various means available, especially by improved methods of agriculture Dairy farming, Poultry farming, bee-keeping etc., and by providing technical education, job opportunities, by starting co-operative societies, small-scale industries etc.
- e) To educate and organize the people in order to preserve and to improve the ecological conditions of the surrounding.
- f) To enhance the Social Health of the people.
- g) To start, establish and equip a Social welfare centre for the welfare of the poor, irrespective of caste and creed.
- h) To start cottage industries for women to train uneducated rural girls and women.
- To establish and maintain dispensaries for rendering medical aid to the poor and needy.
- j) To start youth centres to conduct youth animation programmes for the youth and youth animators, courses on councelling, carrier guidance etc.

SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tuunelvali Dt. - 627 109.

PRINCIPAL
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Rathapuram T.K.
Tirunalveli Dt. - 627 109.

#### MEANS:

The means employed for the attainment of these objects are:

- a) To build and construct buildings and structures of whatever nature of kind as are found to be necessary or expedient and to demolish, alter, repair, renovate, improve, extend and develop the buildings or parts of them in furtherance of the objects of the Society.
- b) To provide residential accommodation, equipment and maintenance either free of cost or for consideration to pupils, staff and others connected with the work of the society.
- c) To conduct and/or participate in seminars, study circles, camps, field trips, lectuers, conferences, statistical surveys, research and training programmes, audio-visual and mass media services, exhibitions etc in accordance with and in furtherance of the objects of the society.
- d) To undertake the management of Institutions, whether charitable or educational belonging to periods and on such terms and conditions as the governing body of the society may deem fit.
- e) To close down or dispose of the whole or part of any of the institutions or activities whether religious, charitable or educational as the governing body of the society may deem fit.
- f) To establish scholarships and other financial aids for poor and deserving students.
- g) To help aid or assist financially or otherwise all the institutions or activities forming part of the Society and to give financial help by way of donation or otherwise to other Societies belonging to and conducted by the Congregation of the Brothers of the Sacred Heart of Jesus functioning in any part of India and to donate for any other charitable causes as thought fit by the Governing Body of the Society.

3

CORRESPONDENT
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunalvali Dt. - 627 109.

PRINCIPAL
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Pariagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tiransiyoli Dt. - 627 109.

- h) To print, publish, issue and exhibit any literature, books, journals, magazines, periodicals, papers, pamphlets, advertisements, report and lectures and all other reading matter for the diffusion of useful knowledge and for the promotion, benefit and activities of the Society.
- i) To purchase, take on lease, or in exchange, leave and license or hire or otherwise acquire any lands, buildings or properties movable or immovable which may be requisite for the purpose of or conveniently used in connection with any of the objects of the Society and to hold, manage, administer and otherwise deal with such movable and immovable properties, rights and privileges as the Governing Body of the Society, may deem necessary, expedient or desirable of the promotion of the objects of the Society.
- j) To sell, alienate, lease, give out on leave and license, mortgage, charge, pledge, hypothecate, transfer, surrender dispose of and or otherwise deal with all or any of the properties, fund and assets of the Society as the Governing Body of the Society may deem fit.
- k) To employ on such terms and conditions as the Society may deem for the necessary compliment of staff, both teaching and non teaching, establishment for the educational Institution and the necessary staff for other activities and the administration and conduct of the Society as a whole, from qualified persons from among the members of the Society whenever and wherever available and others also and pay the latter salaries, wages, fees, remuneration and honorarium and when necessity arises and the exigencies of circumstances require, to transfer, remove, dispense with, terminate or dismiss any of them.
- I) To devise and implement ways and means, measures and schemes for the welfare of the staff and employees including members of the Society employed in the institutions and activities of the Society and the personnel engaged in the administration and management of the Society and to give charitable aid to and to provide for the welfare of persons employed by or connected with Society and

4

CORRESPONDENT
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunelveli Dt. - 627 109.

PRINCIPAL
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Titusalveli Dt. - 627 109.

the dependents of such persons by establishing and contributing to provident and benefit funds and by giving pensions, bonuses gratuities, allowances, loans and other assistance as the Governing Body of the Society may deem fit.

- m) To borrow monies either on promissory notes, bonds, bills of exchange or on security of any of the properties and assets of the Society by the deposit of title deeds or by the execution of registered documents of mortgage, charge, security or hypothecation as the Governing Body of the Society may deem fit.
- n) To draw, make, accept, endorse, negotiate, discount, buy, sell or otherwise deal with cheques, bills of exchange, hundies or other negotiable or commercial instruments for the purpose of the Society.
- o) To enter into and carry out arrangements for joint working or for emalgamation with any other Society belonging to the Congregation of the Brothers of the Sacred Heart of Jesus in India or any other Society or institution having objects identical or similar to the objects of the Society as the Governing Body of the Society may deem fit.
- p) To apply for, receive, accept and utilize any Government, University and other grants and or all other allowance in connection with any of the institutions, educational or otherwise, works and activities conducted and properties held by the Society and to deal with the same in accordance with the terms and conditions thereof and to execute such documents therefore over all or any of the properties and assets of the Society as may be required.
- q) To collect from the students, pupils, trainees, boarders such fees, rates and charges as prescribed and normally received and to receive, accept, hold, expend, administer and use any gift, bequest, grant, donation or foundation in kind or in money, or any other property from any person, firm, corporation or institution, situ-

CORRESPONDENT
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunelveli Dt. - 627 109.

PRINCIPAL SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL Panagudi Radhapuram T.K. Tirunsiyoli Dt. - 627 109.

- ated outside India for all or any of the objects of the Society, and also to raise monies by fetes and entertainments for the promotion of the objects of the Society.
- r) To educate, train and assist financially or otherwise the education and training, general or specialized, in India or abroad, of the members of the Society and other personnel for the purpose of the Society and to meet the extra expenses of the visiting members of the Society going abroad in the course of business and/or attending specialized and/or refresher courses in India or abroad.
- s) To open and operate joint or separate accounts of any description with any nationalized or scheduled banks on such terms and in such manner as the Governing Body of the Society may deem fit in respect of the funds of the various institutions of the Society.
- t) To appoint and engage a qualified auditor or chartered accountant chosen among the members of the Society if one is available, or from outside to audit the accounts of the Society and to pay the latter such remuneration as the nature of the work warrants.
- u) To appoint such person or persons from among the members of the Governing Body or the members of the Society for the purpose of representing in any legal or other proceedings either to be instituted by the Society or filed against the Society and to do all the necessary acts to safeguard the interests of the Society in such proceedings.
- v) To do all such other things as are incidental and conducive to attain the above objects of the Society, subject to the provisions of the Tamil Nadu Societies Registration Act 1975.

6

CORFESPONDENT
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapurem T.K.
Tirunelveli Dt. - 627 109.

PRINCIPAL SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL Panagudi Radhapuram T.K. Tirunsivoli Dt. - 627 109.

# CAUSSANEL EDUCATIONAL, SOCIAL DEVELOPMENTAL SOCIETY

## RULES AND REGULATIONS

#### VAME:

The name of the Society shall be CAUSSANEL EDUCATIONAL, SOCIAL DEVELOPMENTAL SOCIETY, hereafter referred to as the Society.

#### DFFICE :

- a) The Principal Office of the Society shall be in Nellai Kattabomman District and for the time being at CAUSSANELNAGAR, Konganthanparai BPO, Tirunelveli-627 007.
- b) The Society has been formed with effect from 11th February 1997.
- c) The Society is situated within the jurisdiction of the Registrar,
   Palayamkottai-627 002, Nellai Kattabomman District.
- d) The business hours of the Society shall be from 10 A.M to 12 noon on all days except Sundays and Government Holidays.

## THE OBJECTS OF THE SOCIETY:

a) To take over the Christu Jyothi Primary School with all the furniture, equipment and buildings and all other institutions, educational, charitable and also religious attached to the same such as the Sacred Heart Home for Children, Sacred Heart Animation Centre, Caussanel Farm, Caussanel Industrial School Press and all other movable and immovable properties situated at Caussanelnagaar, Konganthanparai BPO, 627 007, Nellai Kattabomman District and Sacred Heart High School, Sacred Heart Primary School, Sacred Heart Creche, Sacred Heart Brothers House situated at Panagudy - 627 109 and St. Joseph's Middle School,

CORRESPONDENT
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunelveli Dt. - 627 109.

PRINCIPAL
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunalyeii Dt. - 627 109.

Sacred Heart Brothers House situated at Naranammalpuram - 627 357 and also St. Thomas Middle school, St. Thomas Home for children, St. Thomas Creche and Sacred Heart Brothers House situated at Kurichy-627 005, Melapalayam Post, Tirunelveli from the Society of the Congregation of the Brothers of the Sacred Heart of Jesus, Palayamkottai - 627 002 a society registered under the Societies Registration Act XXI of 1860 as Society (No.S.9/1945-46) having its registered office at Palayamkottai - 627 002 with all the subsisting rights and subject to all extant liabilities and manage the same as owner thereof. Under the jurisdiction of THE CAUSSANEL EDUCATIONAL, SOCIAL DEVELOPMENTAL SOCIETY, Panagudy, Naranammalpuram and Kurichy will function as its branches.

- To provide human, educational, social, cultural and moral development of the people of the surroundings of Caussanelpuram, Panagudy, Naranammalpuram and Kurichy.
- c) To provide living conditions to the same people;
- d) To improve the economic conditions of the people by various means available, especially by improved methods of agriculture, by providing technical education job opportunities, by starting co-operative societies, small-scale industries etc.
- e) To educate and to organize the people in order to preserve and to improve the ecological conditions of the surrounding.
- f) To enhance the Society Health of the people.
- g) The activities of the Society are also detailed in the Memorandum of Association.
- h) The President of the Society can sue and can be sued on behalf of the Society.
- The President of the Society is empowered to give direction in regard to the business of the Society.

8

CORRESPONDENT SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunciveli Dt. - 627 109.

PRINCIPAL
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirenalvoli Dt. - 627 109.

- j) The Secretary of the Society acts in regards to all the business of the Society with the express permission of the President.
- k) The President is empowered to appoint or remove the Secretary of this Society at anytime for the welfare of the Society.
- If it is necessary the President is authorised to appoint or remove other members also since this Society is a religious body and its members are subjected to transfer whenever it is necessary as per the constitution of the Congregation.

#### ENROLLMENT OF MEMBERS:

The members of the Society shall consist of:

- a) The persons who are signatories to the Memorandum of Association.
- b) Such other persons as are members of the Society of the Congregation of the Brothers of the Sacred Heart resident and working in India and admitted to the membership of the Society by the Governing Body. Admission of membership shall be at the absolute discretion of the Governing Body.
- c) Neither entrance fees nor subscription is to be collected from the members.

## REMOVAL OF MEMBERS:

## MEMBERSHIP OF THE SOCIETY SHALL TERMINATE :-

- a) Automatically on the death of a member, on a member leaving India permanently, and on a member excluded from or ceasing to be a member of the Society of the Congregation of the Brothers of the Sacred Heart, Palayamkottai- 627 002.
- b) Voluntarily on his resignation of the membership and

9

CORRESPONDENT
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunalvell Dt. - 627 109.

PRINCIPAL
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunsiyeli Dt. - 627 109.

c) Involuntarily on the termination of his membership by the Governing Body by a resolution duly passed by a simple majority of votes should such a course be deemed necessary and expedient in the interest of the Society, after such a member has been given an opportunity of being heard in the matter.

### RIGHTS, OBLIGATIONS AND PRIVILEGES OF MEMBERS:

- a) Every member has a right to take part in the Annual General Meeting of the Society.
- b) Every member of the Society shall be bound by the provisions of the Memorandum of Association of the Society and these Rules and Regulations, bye - laws framed and decisions made or taken by the Society in the General Meeting or by the Governing Body.
- c) The Governing Body shall have entire control and management of the business and affairs of the Society, the Administration of all properties movable and immovable, all its institutions and assets and shall have all such powers of the Society, as are by the Act, not required to be exercised or done by the Society in General Meeting.
- d) The Governing Body shall also have powers from time to time to make, vary, modify, change, repeal and re-enact the Rules and Regulations and frame bye - laws and change or modify the same for transaction of regulation of business and affairs of the Society and of itself, for the administration of all properties and institutions and assets provided the bye - laws made or varied shall not be inconsistent with the existing Rules and Regulations of the Society and the letter and spirit of the Memorandum of Association of the Society. The bye - laws so formed or amended will be placed before the General Meeting for approval.
- e) The Governing Body is also empowered to do, execute and perform all such acts, deeds and things as are set out in particular in

10

CORRESPONDENT
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunalveli Dt. - 627 109.

PRINCIPAL
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunalveli Dt. - 627 109.

the Memorandum of the Society as if those clauses in the Memorandum of Association of the Society are incorporated in these Rules and Regulations.

- f) The Governing Body shall meet as often as exigencies of the circumstances require or in any event once in six months at such times and places as the President may from time to time determine.
- g) Notice in writing shall be given to members of the Governing Body at least seven days before the meeting.
- h) Three members shall form a quorum for a meeting of the Governing Body

#### THE CONSTITUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY

- a) The Governing Body shall consist of not less than seven and not more than ten members, who shall be elected at a meeting of the Society by a resolution passed by a majority of the members present and entitled to vote thereat.
- b) The term of office shall be for three years from the date of election, but they shall be eligible for re-election.
- c) The Governing Body of the Society shall consist of President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer and three or more members, who shall be in the position of trustees and not as beneficial owners.
- d) If by reason of death, resignation, removal or otherwise, any office becomes vacant during any year, such other members as may be selected by a majority of the Governing Body shall hold office for the remaining period.
- e) The Governing Body shall have full power to act not withstanding any vacancy in its number and all acts so done shall nevertheless be valid.
- f) The Governing Body shall ensure that the necessary statements to be sent to the Registrar including a copy of the audited accounts

11

CORRESPONDENT
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirungiyeli Dt. - 627 109.

PRINCIPAL
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunalvoli Dt. - 627 109.

- and other statements under Section 16 of the Act, are duly filed at the appropriate time.
- g) The accounting year shall be from 1st April to 31st March. The accounts of the Society shall be audited by a chartered Accountant appointed by the Society as prescribed in Section 16 of the Act.
- h) The copies of Bye laws, the Receipt and Expenditure Account and the Balance Sheet shall be supplied to the members whenever required free of charge.
- The President is to be deemed as the Officer appointed in Section 2

   (a) of the Act. Any infringement of the Rules and Regulations by any member shall be suitably dealt with by the Governing Body.
   Its decision shall be final.
- j) All property of the Society, movable and immovable shall vest in the Society and all documents relating to and affecting such property of the Society shall be taken and stand in the name of the Society, represented by the President or Secretary or anyone authorized by the Governing Body.
- k) The surplus funds, if any, not immediately required shall be invested as specified in Section 24 of the Tamilnadu Societies Registration Act 1975 and in Section 11 of the Income - tax Act 1961.
- Bank accounts of any description with any Scheduled Bank or Banks shall be opened in the name of the Society on such terms and conditions and in such manner as the Governing Body may deem fit for the betterment of the objects of the Society, operated by any one authorized by the Governing Body.
- m) The Secretary shall be in charge of conducting the day-to day business of the Society. He is empowered to appoint the requisite staff for attending to the business of the Society. He may keep with him Rupees twenty thousand in cash for the day-to-day expenditure of the Society.

CORRESPONDENT
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi

Radhapuram T.K. Tirunelveli Dt. - 627 109. PRINCIPAL
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirupelvell Dt. - 627 109.

## THE CONDUCT OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:

- a) The Annual General Meeting of the Society shall be held in the month of September to transact the following business:
- b) To receive the Report of the Governing Body, the Accounts of the Society and its Auditor's Report for the year ending 31st March preceding the date of the meeting. Such accounts shall comprise of the Income and Expenditure Account and the Balance sheet for the said year:
- c) To elect the members of the Governing Body.
- d) To appoint an auditor and to fix his remuneration:
- e) To transact any other business which may be brought forward by any member with the permission of the Chairman.
- f) The notice convening the General Meeting shall be given by the Secretary to the members at least twenty-one days before the date appointed for the meeting. A copy of the same shall be affixed on the notice board of the Society.
- g) All the meetings of the Society shall be presided over by the President and in his absence by the Vice-President and in the absence of both, by a person chosen as the Chairman by the members of the Society.
- h) Five members shall form a quorum for a General Meeting of the Society.
- At every meeting of the Society each member shall have one vote, and in case of a tie, the Chairman shall have second or casting vote.

# THE CONDUCT OF EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING:

'a) All General Meetings other than Annual General Meeting shall be called "Extraordinary General Meeting"

CORRESPONDENT
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunelveil Dt. - 627 109.

PRINCIPAL SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL Panagudi Radhapuram T.K. Tirusalveli Dt. - 627 109. b) The Governing Body shall within one month from the date of receipt of the requisition from one-fifth of members of the Society call an extraordinary meeting of the Society. If the meeting is not called in accordance with such requisition, the requisitionists shall have the power to call such meetings themselves by giving at least twenty-one days notice to the members of the Society.

## "SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS":

A "Special Resolution" shall be passed by the members of the Society for the following purposes:-

- a) To change the name of the Society.
- b) To alter the object clause of the Society.
- c) To amend the rules and Regulations of the Society.
- d) To change the Registered office of the Society.
- e) To amalgamate with any other registered Society.
- f) To divide itself into two or more Societies.
- g) The Register of Members, the Minutes Book and the books of accounts shall be kept at the registered office of the Society and shall be open to inspection by any member of the Society during business hours.
- h) If upon dissolution of the Society there remains after satisfaction of all its debts and liabilities., any property whatsoever, the same shall not be distributed among the members of the Society but shall be given to some other Society having similar objects as decided by three-fourths of members present at a General Meeting convened for the said purpose.

For matters not mentioned or specifically mentioned in these Rules and Regulations, the provisions of the Tamil Nadu Societies Registration Act 1975 and the Rules made thereunder will apply.

14

CORRESPONDENT
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunolvell Dt. - 627 109.

PRINCIPAL
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunalvoli Dt. - 627 109.

to the Governing Body of the Society of which the names, addresses and occupation of the first members are as follows: The management of the affairs of the Society is entrusted in accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the Society

	NAME & ADDRESS	OCCUPATION	DESIGNATION & SIGNATURE
2 -	Rev. BRO. P. JEYARAJ, SHJ Sacred Heart Generalate 9-H, High Ground Road Palayamkottai - 627 002	Superior General	Sd.P.JEYARAJ President
4	Rev. BRO. S. AMALRAJ, SHJ S.H. Brothers House Royappanpatti - 625 526 Madurai Dt.	Asst. General	Sd.S.AMALRAJ Vice-President
mi .	Rev. BRO. LEO PRABAHAR, SHJ Sacred Heart Animation Centre Caussanelnagar, Konganthanparai BPO Tirunelveli - 627 002	Director	Sd.LEO PRABAHAR Secretary
4	Rev. BRO. A.P. CHACKO AYATHIL, SHJ Sacred Heart Animation Centre	Asst.Director	Sd.A.P.CHACKO AYATHIL Treasurer

Panagudi Radhapuram T.K. Tirunelvell Dt. - 627 109, PRINCIPAL
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Rachaputam T.K.
Tirusalvoli Dt. - 627 109.

Konganthanparai BPO Tirunelveli - 627 002

Caussanelnagar,

1 6	NAME & ADDRESS	OCCUPATION	DESIGNATION	
%	Rev. BRO. M. SENGOLE, SHJ Sacred Heart Generalate 9-H, High Ground Road Palayamkottai - 627 002	Teacher	Sd.M.SENGOLE G.B.Member	
9	Rev. BRO. I. RAPHAEL, SHJ Sacred Heart Generalate 9-H, High Ground Road Palayamkottai - 627 002	Economer	Sd.I.R.APHAEL G.B.Member	
7.	Rev. BRO. R. AMALADAS, SHJ St.Mary's Institutions Vickaramasingapuram-627 425 Tirunelveli District	Headmaster	Sd.R.AMALADAS Regional Superior	
W itness:	.585:			
2	Mr. Nelson Devadoss     Administrator     Angelo Matriculation School     9H, High Ground Road     Christuraja Campus	2. Mr. Sylvester Accountant Brothers of the Sacred Heart 9H, High Ground Road Christuraja Campus	red Heart tond	**
	Palayamkottai - 627 002	Palayamkottai - 627 002	7 002	•

GORRESPONDENT
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunelveli Dt. - 627 109.

PRINCIPAL
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunalveli Dt. - 627 109.

We, the several persons whose names and addresses are hereunder subscribed are desirous of being formed into a Society under the Tamil Nadu Societies Registration Act 1975, in pursuance of the Memorandum of Association.

	SIGNATURE	ADDRESS	
	Sd P JEYARAJ (Rev. BRO. P. JEYARAJ, SHJ)	Sacred Heart Generalate 9-H, High Ground Road Palayamkottai - 627 002	Superior General
2.	Sd S AMALRAJ (Rev. BRO. S. AMALRAJ, SHJ)	S.H. Brothers House Royappanpatti - 625 526 Madurai Dt.	Asst. General
m	Sd LEO PRABAHAR SHJ (Rev BRO LEO PRABAHAR, SHJ)	Sacred Heart Animation Centre Caussanelnagar Konganthanparai BPO Tirunelveli - 627 002	Director
4.	Sd A P CHACKO AYATHIL SHJ (Rev.BRO A P CHACKO AYATHIL, SHJ)	Sacred Heart Animation Centre Caussanelnagar Konganthanparai BPO Tirunelveli - 627 002	Asst.Director
vi L	SA M SENGOLE (Rev. BRO. M. SENGOLE, SHJ)	Sacred Heart Generalate 9-H, High Ground Road Palayamkottai - 627 002	Teacher

SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunalvali Dt. - 627 109.

Panagudi Radhapuram T.K. Tirunelveli Dt. - 627 109.

RAMALADAS SHJ  RAMALADAS SHJ  W. BRO. I. RAPHAEL, SHJ)  RAMALADAS SHJ  W. CARAMALADAS, SHJ)  CAUSSANCHARGA  CAUSSANCHARGA		NAME & ADDRESS	OCCUPATION	DESIGNATION
R AMALADAS SHJ  Vickaramasingapuram - 627  Tirunelveli District  Tirunelveli District  Tirunelveli District  Tirunelveli District  Tirunelveli District  Caussanchagar  Konganthanparai BPO  Tirunelveli - 627 002	9		Sacred Heart Generalate 9-H, High Ground Road Palayamkottai - 627 002	Есопошег
M VELANKANNI SHJ  ev. BRO.M. VELANKANNI, SHJ)  d M CHRIS THOMAS SHJ  ev. BRO. M. CHRIS THOMAS, SHJ)  Ronganthanparai BPO  Tirunelveli - 627 002	7.		St.Mary's Institutions Vickaramasingapuram - 627 425 Tirunelveli District	Headmast
Sd M CHRIS THOMAS, SHJ  Rev. BRO. M. CHRIS THOMAS, SHJ)  Rev. BRO. M. CHRIS THOMAS, SHJ)  Caussanchagar  Konganthanparai BPO  Tirunclycli - 627 002  Tirunclycli - 627 002  Tirunclycli - 627 002  Tirunclycli - 627 002	oó		Sacred Heart Animation Centre Caussanelnagar Konganthanparai BPO Tirunelveli - 627 002	Manager
d D SOLOMON ARULRAJ SHJ Sacred Heart Animation Ceree. BRO.D. SOLOMON ARULRAJ, SHJ) Caussanelnagar Konganthanparai BPO Tirunelveli - 627 002	6		Sacred Heart Animation Centre Caussaneinagar Konganthanparai BPO Tirunelveli - 627 002	Student
AAA OO L	= 84	Sd D SOLOMON ARULRAJ SHJ (Rev. BRO.D. SOLOMON ARULRAJ, SHJ		Student
	RRESPO HEART PUE Pahage	CHOOL .		ED HEART PUBLICS

SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL



## Certificate of Registration of Societies

ACT XXI-OF-1800 27 0 F 75

"CAUSSANELE EDUCATIONAL SOCIAL DEVELOPMENTAL.

I hereby certify that \_\_\_\_\_\_ SOCIETY

has this day been registered under the Societies Registration Act XXIII

of 1860- 27 of 75

day of February one thousand hundred and Minety Seven

Continued on Control

Rogn II-137- 55,000-30-6-89 .s. @. st. u stens

CORRESPONDENT
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunolyeli Dt. - 627 109.

PRINCIPAL
SACRED HEART PUBLIC SCHOOL
Panagudi
Radhapuram T.K.
Tirunelveli Dt. - 627 109.